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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINCTON

November 29, 1975

The President

of the Senate
Sir:

I ask the Congress to consider requests for supple-
mental appropriations for the fiscal year 1976 in tne
amount of $622,500 and in the amount of $295,000 for the

transition quarter for the National Commission on Supplies
and Shortages. ‘ ‘

The details of these proposals are set forth in the
enclosed letter from the Director of the Office of Manage-
ment and Budget. I concur with his comments and observations.

Respectfully,
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Tha President

The White House

Sir:

I have the honor to submit for ysur considaration procosed
sunplemental appropriations in the amount of $622,300 for the Tiscal
year 1976 and in the amount of $295,000 for the transition cuarter
for the Nationa] Commission on Supplies and Shortages, as Tollows:

OTHER INDEPENDENT AGENCIES

National Commission on Supplies and Shortages

-

Salaries and txpanses

For necessary exnmenses o carry cut the provis
of the National Commissicn on Supnlies and Shorta
(Public Law 93-425), inciuding parsonal sarvices wi
regard to the provisions o7 iaw requiating the emol
ment and compensation of cerssns in the Sovernms
$622,500. Provided, That tnis appropriation sha
available only upon enacimzat into law o7 2uthorizing
TegisTation.
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for the period July 1, 1975,

3, =g carry out the provisions
n 5n Sucplies and Shortages Act
3 parsonal sarvices witnout:
i2w regulating the emoloyment
n in the Governrant service,
$295,000: Provided, That this agpropriation shali be
available only upon enactmart intc law of auchorizing

For necessary expens
through September 3C, |1
5

of the National Ccmmis
(Public Law 93-426), incliu
regard to the provyisions o

legislation.
These proposed supplemental apcreosriations ars needed to enable the
National Commission on Supplies and Snhoritages toirsasrt on the possible
nesd for institutional adjustments Tor the Governrent in order to d=al

with future materials shortages.
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I have carefully reviewed the proposals for appropriations
contained in this document and am satisfied that these requests are
necessary at this time. I recommend, therefore, that these proposals
be transmitted to the Congress.

Sincerely yours,

J%mes T. Lynn
fDirector





